
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  ALDERMAN TAMBLING 

ALDERMAN CLUBB 

ALDERMAN DUVICK 

 

FROM: MAYOR CHRIS BROWN 

 

DATE: OCTOBER 18, 2024 

 

RE:  JUDICIARY & LICENSE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 

There will be a meeting of the Judiciary & License Committee on Monday, October 21,  2024, at 

5:35 p.m.  The meeting will be held in the Community Room. Please contact me if you are unable 

to attend. 

 

AGENDA 

 

• Discuss a business license application by Fidencio Castro, dba Outdoor Elements                  

Design & Build, 1802 N. Division Street, Suite 800, to operate an outdoor living creations 

business 

• Discuss a business license application by Jamie Sikora, dba Southwest Hearing Solutions LLC, 

1802 N. Division Street, Suite 218, to operate an audiology business 

• Discuss a business license application by Michael Palaguachi, dba Green Card Veterans of 

McHenry/Redemption Botanicals Group, LLC, 3707 N. Division Street, to operate a legal 

cannabis manufacturing and production business 

• Discuss an Intergovernmental Agreement between the County of Grundy and the City of Morris 

to Provide Animal Control Services for 2024-2025 

• Any additional business brought before the Committee 

 

CDB/dls 

 

cc: Lori Werden 

Terri Kief 

Garret Wheeler 

Chris Dearth 

 Alicia Steffes 

CITY OF MORRIS 
 700 N. Division Street 
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Chris Brown, Mayor 

Lori Werden, City Clerk 

Terri Kief, City Treasurer  

 


